

# Medicaid Provider Rate Review Advisory Committee (MPRRAC) Quarterly Public Meeting Department of Health Care Policy & Financing

Virtual Webinar Denver, CO Zoom URL:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83958159775?pwd=RHJpTVFnREZyNzhGNXBCK0pzMmE4QT09

Meeting ID: 839 5815 9775 Passcode: 124185

Dial In: 833 548 0276 US Toll-free

July 18 and July 25, 2025 9:00am - 2:00pm

#### **AGENDA**

#### 1. Call to Order and Attendance

The Medicaid Provider Rate Review Advisory Committee (MPRRAC) members and Department staff in attendance will be noted.

#### 2. Meeting Overview

The Department will review the agenda and meeting logistics, structure, and goals.

#### 3. Meeting Minutes

The MPRRAC will vote to approve March 2025 meeting minutes.

### 4. Year Three Services Data Analyses

1. Dialysis and Dialysis-Related Services

#### a. Dialysis- Facility

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## b. Dialysis- Non-Facility

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.



## 2. DIDD Dental Services

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# 3. Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# 4. Prosthetics, Orthotics and Disposable Supplies (POS)

#### a. Prosthetics

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### b. Orthotics

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### c. Enteral Formula

- Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## d. Other and Disposable Supplies

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# 5. Laboratory and Pathology Services

i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.



ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# 6. Outpatient Physical Therapy/ Occupational Therapy/ Speech Therapy (PT/OT/ST)

#### a. Physical Therapy

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

### b. Occupational Therapy

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# c. Speech Therapy

- Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### 7. Specialty Care Services

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### 8. Early Intervention TCM Services

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# 9. Targeted Case Management (TCM)

#### a. Case Management

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### b. Transition Coordination

Improving health care equity, access and outcomes for the people we serve while saving Coloradans money on health care and driving value for Colorado. www.colorado.gov/hcpf



- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

### 10. Eyeglasses and Vision Services

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### 11. Physician Services

## a. Allergy and Immunology

- Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## b. Cardiology

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### c. Dermatology

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### d. ED and Hospital Evaluation and Management (E&M)

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# e. Ear, Nose, and Throat (ENT)

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

Improving health care equity, access and outcomes for the people we serve while saving Coloradans money on health care and driving value for Colorado. www.colorado.gov/hcpf

## f. Family Planning

- Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## g. Gastroenterology

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# h. Gynecology

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### i. Health Education

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### j. Medication Injections and Infusions

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### k. Neuro/Psychological Testing Services

- Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# l. Neurology

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

Improving health care equity, access and outcomes for the people we serve while saving Coloradans money on health care and driving value for Colorado. www.colorado.gov/hcpf

#### m. Primary Care Evaluation and Management (E&M)

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## n. Radiology

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## o. Respiratory

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

## p. Sleep Study

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### g. Vaccines Immunizations

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- ii. Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

#### r. Vascular

- i. Data Analysis- The Department will review the rate comparison and access to care analysis.
- Questions and Feedback- The MPRRAC and stakeholders from the provider community will have the opportunity to ask questions and provide feedback.

# 5. Next Steps and Announcements

## 6. Adjourn

Auxiliary aids and services for individuals with disabilities and language services for individuals whose first language is not English may be provided upon request. Please notify Michelle LaPlante

at <u>michelle.laplante@state.co.us</u> or the Civil Rights Officer at <u>hcpf504ada@state.co.us</u> at least one week prior to the meeting to make arrangements.

Las ayudas y servicios auxiliares para individuos con discapacidades y servicios de idiomas para individuos cuyo idioma materno no sea inglés pueden estar disponibles por solicitud. Comuníquese con Michelle LaPlante al <u>michelle.laplante@state.co.us</u> o con el oficial de derechos civiles a <u>hcpf504ada@state.co.us</u> al menos una semana antes de la reunión para hacer los arreglos necesarios.

